Antonia Vronti

From: Nish Bhatt

Sent: 03 March 2021 14:56
To: Antonia Vronti
Subject:

Importance: High

From: Mpas Enquiry <mpasenquiry@ukpowernetworks.co.uk>

Sent: 21 November 2014 13:39
To: Nish Bhatt <nish@millwoodkane.com>

Subject: RE: Supply of electricity to Flats 1-11, 9 Langtry Road

Importance: High

Good morning Nish,

FW: Supply of electricity to Flats 1-11, 9 Langtry Road

Thank you for your enquiry. Please see below the requested information for the 11 flats you manage.

Address MPAN Meter Serial Supplier Contact Date
Number

Flat 1 9 Langtry Road | 1200020988133 | S90A 35044 EDF Energy | 0800 056 01/04/1996 —
7777 Present

Flat 2 9 Langtry Road | 1200020988142 | S92A 19107 EDF Energy | 0800 056 01/04/1996 —
7777 Present

Flat 3 9 Langtry Road | 1200020988151 | S90A 65394 EDF Energy | 0800 056 01/04/1996 —
7777 Present

Flat 4 9 Langtry Road | 1200020988160 | S02A 12039 EDF Energy | 0800 056 01/04/1996 —
7777 Present

Flat 5 9 Langtry Road | 1200020988170 | S93A 25330 EDF Energy | 0800 056 01/04/1996 —
7777 Present

Flat 6 9 Langtry Road | 1200020988189 | S25A 13085 EDF Energy | 0800 056 01/04/1996 —
7777 Present

Flat 7 9 Langtry Road | 1200020988198 | S13A 16316 EDF Energy | 0800 056 01/04/1996 —
1717 Present

Flat 8 9 Langtry Road | 1200020988203 | SO1A 25831 EDF Energy | 0800 056 01/04/1996 —
7777 Present

Flat 9 9 Langtry Road | 1200020988212 | S95A 86530 EDF Energy | 0800 056 01/04/1996 —
7777 Present

Flat 10 9 Langtry 1200020988221 | S91A 60685 EDF Energy | 0800 056 01/04/1996 —

Road 7777 Present

Flat 11 9 Langtry 1200020988230 | S13A 13701 EDF Energy | 0800 056 01/04/1996 —

Road 1717 Present

L/L Supply 9 Langtry 1200020988124 | D0O2A 48857 EDF Energy | 0800 056 01/04/1996 —

Road 7777 Present

If there is anything else that | can do for you, please don't hesitate to get in contact.

Kind regards,

Alonza Jackson

MPAS Enquiry Team
Customer Service Advisor

B 0845 601 4516 / Extension: 8848
E alonza.jackson@ukpowernetworks.co.uk




